Folsom City Council

Staff ReBort

MEETING DATE: 8/24/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Designation of Primary and Alternate Voting Delegates for the
League of California Cities 2021 Annual Conference Business
Meeting

FROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council designate Mayor Mike Kozlowski and Vice Mayor Sarah
Aquino as the primary and alternate voting delegates for the League of California Cities 2021
Annual Conference business meeting.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The League of California Cities 2021 Annual Conference is scheduled for September 22-24 in
Sacramento. One aspect of the conference is the annual business meeting where Cal Cities
membership takes action on conference resolutions that establish Cal Cities’ policy. The League
is requesting that the City Council designate a voting primary and alternate designated
representative who will be registered at the conference and who will be present at the annual
business meeting.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski and Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino plan to attend the Annual Conference,
and they are willing to serve as the City’s primary and alternate designated representatives.

POLICY/RULE
The League of California Cities bylaws state that any official of a city may, with the approval of
the City Council, be named as the City’s designated and alternate voting delegates to any League

meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk
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